
Regular Meeting
Of the 
Board of Commissioners

D E C E M B E R  1 6 ,  2 0 2 5



1. Call meeting to order and 
moment of silence for 
prayer and reflection;

R E G U L A R
M E E T I N G



2. Public Comments

R E G U L A R

M E E T I N G



3. District personnel matters, including:
a. review CEO annual evaluations;
b. perform CEO Employment Agreement annual 
salary and performance review and take 
necessary action in connection with same; and
c. review any pending employment related 
claims, and take any necessary actions on 
same;

R E G U L A R

M E E T I N G



4. Meritorious Awards R E G U L A R

M E E T I N G

FACILITIES TEAM

Mike Beardsley 
Manager

Lamont Muehr  
Maintenance Specialist II

Halbert “Mo” Irvin  
Maintenance Specialist II



5. Approve the minutes of the 
November 18, 2025 regular 
meeting;

R E G U L A R

M E E T I N G



Chief executive officer’s 
report



Human resources
C H I E F  

E X E C U T I V E  
O F F I C E R  

R E P O R T

Voluntary Turnover
1.32%
• Personal Reasons (2)
• Hours/Schedule (2)

New Hires
• Jorge Arevalo – EMT
• Henry Bui – EMT
• Drake Clifton - EMT
• Matthew Contreras – EMT
• Kevin Crocker – Chief Quality Officer
• Ricardo Diaz – EMT
• Albany Fitchett – EMT
• Josue Guiterrez – EMT
• Samantha Huerbana – EMT
• Paul Lockridge – EMT
• Lauren Maniscalco – EMT
• Maxwell Perilman – EMT
• Anais Salazar – EMT
• Isaac Sanchez – In Charge Paramedic
• Raul Segovia – EMT
• Chelsea Sheppard – EMT
• Justine Yates – EMT
• Austin Mullins – In-Charge Paramedic
• Tyler Vitek – In- Charge Paramedic

headcount
As of November 30, 2025: 269

promotions
• Allison De La Vega- Comms Training Officer to Communications 

Supervisor
• Charles Herd – EMT to Attendant Paramedic 
• Kathleen Geuea – Telecommunicator to Comms Training Officer



Patient experience report
C H I E F  

E X E C U T I V E  
O F F I C E R  

R E P O R T

Monthly overall score trend:





Public Relations
C H I E F  

E X E C U T I V E  
O F F I C E R  

R E P O R T

Media Mentions
• 20 Calls about the tornado on campus 
• Estimated audience of 10.2 million

outreach
• CPR/AED Classes: 1
• Community PR Events: 4
• Speaking engagements: 2



Fleet
C H I E F  

E X E C U T I V E  
O F F I C E R  

R E P O R T

17
44

80,907
22,540

103,447

23
12,177

Lost Unit Hours Due to Mechanical

Additional Repairs

Engine Hours

Preventative Maintenance

Total Miles
Ambulance Miles

Support Vehicle Miles



Information Technology
C H I E F  

E X E C U T I V E  
O F F I C E R  

R E P O R T

Critical 
Systems

Lost 
Minutes

Avg Prev 12 
Mo Difference Reliability

Network 0 2.19 -2.19 100.000%

Services 125 28.91 +96.09 99.711%



Safety
C H I E F  

E X E C U T I V E  
O F F I C E R  

R E P O R T



Compliance
C H I E F  

E X E C U T I V E  
O F F I C E R  

R E P O R T

DSHS Updates: 
• No open outstanding items

Reports/Notifications: 0



Critical Failures 
C H I E F  

E X E C U T I V E  
O F F I C E R  

R E P O R T



Chief executive officer’s 
report



C H I E F  
F I N A N C I A L  

O F F I C E R  
R E P O R T



7A.

C H I E F  
F I N A N C I A L  

O F F I C E R  
R E P O R T



7b.

C H I E F  
F I N A N C I A L  

O F F I C E R  
R E P O R T



7c.

C H I E F  
F I N A N C I A L  

O F F I C E R  
R E P O R T

review and approve Zoll 
RescueNet Billing Pro proposal;



8.

C H I E F  
F I N A N C I A L  

O F F I C E R  
R E P O R T

Discuss property, liability, workers' 
compensation and cyber liability 
insurance renewal
through Gallagher, as necessary 
(expires December 31st);



9. Tax Assessor/Collector's Report;

R E G U L A R

M E E T I N G



10.
a. review recent Public Information Act or subpoena requests 
and status of responses to same, if any;
b. authorize publication of Notice of District Administration 
Office Address;
c. authorize filing of Annual Report with the Texas Department 
of Emergency Management;
d. authorize filing of financial and tax-related information with 
Texas Comptroller pursuant to Texas Local Government Code, 
§203.062 and §403.0241 for the Special Purpose District Public 
Information Database;
e. review and approve 2026 Annual Agenda; and
f. authorize additional statutory filing/reporting, as necessary;

R E G U L A R

M E E T I N G
Attorney's Report, 
including:



11. District real estate matters, including 
review statements of qualifications for 
engineering services in connection with 
the potential sale of remainder of 
administrative property;

R E G U L A R

M E E T I N G



executive SESSION
Executive Session pursuant to Chapter 551, 
Texas Government Code, ("Open Meetings 
Act") to discuss District matters, as may be 
necessary; 



Adjournment



 
  

 
Human Resources
December 16, 2025
Reporting: November 2025 
 

 
  

 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
     

 
 

   
    
   

 
 

   
   
   

 
    

 
  

New hires
• Jorge Arevalo  –  EMT
• Henry Bui  –  EMT
• Drake Clifton  -  EMT
• Matthew Contreras  –  EMT
• James Crocker  –  Chief Quality Officer
• Ricardo Diaz  –  EMT
• Albany Fitchett  –  EMT
• Josue Guiterrez  –  EMT
• Samantha Huerbana  –  EMT
• Paul Lockridge  –  EMT
• Miranda (Andy) Long  –  EMT
• Lauren Maniscalco  –  EMT
• Maxwell Perilman  –  EMT
• Anais Salazar  –  EMT
• Isaac Sanchez  –  In Charge Paramedic
• Raul Segovia  –  EMT
• Chelsea Sheppard  –  EMT
• Justine Yates  –  EMT
• Austin Mullins  –  In-Charge Paramedic
• Tyler Vitek  –  In-  Charge Paramedic

Promotions
• Allison De La Vega-  Comms Training Officer to  Communications Supervisor
• Charles Herd  –  EMT to Attendant
• Kathleen Geuea  –  Telecommunicator to Comms Training Officer

Separations
Voluntary Separations  -  Reasons

• Personal Reasons  (2)
• Hours/Schedule  (2)

FT Headcount as of  November  30, 2025  -  269

Voluntary Turnover  –  1.32%

Prepared by:  Kimberly Graham
  Page  1  of  1

 



Harris County Emergency Services District No11

Spring, TX
Client 2805

1515 Center Street
Lansing, MI 48096

(517) 318-3800
support@EMSSurveyTeam.com

www.EMSSurveyTeam.com

Patient Experience Report
November 01, 2025 to November 30, 2025

Your Score

95.22
Your Patients in this Report

18

Number of National Database Patients in this Report

3833

Total EMS Organizations

253

Page 1 of 16



Executive Summary

Your overall score for the period selected is 95.22, a difference of +2.81, compared to your score from the previous 
year, 92.41.

Your overall Top Box score, which represents the percentage of the highest possible rating Very Good, is 88%.

In addition, your rolling 12- month score of 95.35 is a difference of +2.09 from the national database score of 93.26.

When compared to all organizations in the national database, your score of 95.35 is ranked 21st.

Highest and Lowest Scores
5 Highest Scores

Harris County Emergency Services District No11
November 01, 2025 to November 30, 2025

Page 2 of 16



5 Lowest Scores

Harris County Emergency Services District No11
November 01, 2025 to November 30, 2025

Page 3 of 16



Demographics
This report provides basic information about the patient's age and gender.

Age

Gender

Harris County Emergency Services District No11
November 01, 2025 to November 30, 2025

Page 4 of 16



Harris County Emergency Services District No11
November 01, 2025 to November 30, 2025

Page 5 of 16



Greatest Increase and Decrease in Scores by Question

Increases Current Previous (+/-) National DB
Likelihood of recommending this ambulance service to others 94.18 0.00 +94.18 94.21

Degree to which the medics relieved your pain or discomfort 98.21 90.87 +7.35 91.53

Comfort of the ride 95.31 88.89 +6.42 88.28

Medics' concern for your privacy 97.06 91.44 +5.62 94.34

Extent to which the services received were worth the fees charged 95.45 90.04 +5.41 89.69

Skill of the person driving the ambulance 96.67 91.43 +5.24 94.71

Extent to which the ambulance arrived in a timely manner 97.22 92.59 +4.63 93.35

Appropriateness of Emergency Medical Transportation treatment 96.67 93.00 +3.67 94.50

Overall rating of the care provided by our Emergency Medical 
Transportation service 96.88 93.21 +3.66 94.77

Cleanliness of the ambulance 96.67 93.06 +3.61 95.51

Decreases Current Previous (+/-) National DB
Willingness of the staff in our billing office to address your needs 87.50 91.67 -4.17 89.31

Professionalism of the staff in our billing office 87.50 90.91 -3.41 89.28

Extent to which you were told what to do until the ambulance arrived 90.28 90.71 -0.44 92.72

Harris County Emergency Services District No11
November 01, 2025 to November 30, 2025

Page 6 of 16



Monthly Overall Score Trend

Harris County Emergency Services District No11
November 01, 2025 to November 30, 2025

Page 7 of 16



Monthly Breakdown

This report provides individual item scores by month, your overall organization monthly score, and the 
number of survey respondents.

Nov 
2025

Helpfulness of the 
person you called for 
ambulance service

94.44

Concern shown by the 
person you called for 
ambulance service

94.44

Extent to which you were 
told what to do until the 
ambulance arrived

90.28

Extent to which the 
ambulance arrived in a 
timely manner

97.22

Cleanliness of the 
ambulance 96.67

Comfort of the ride 95.31

Skill of the person 
driving the ambulance 96.67

Care shown by the 
medics who arrived with 
the ambulance

95.59

Degree to which the 
medics took your 
problem seriously

95.59

Degree to which the 
medics listened to you 
and/or your family

95.31

Skill of the medics 96.88

Extent to which the 
medics kept you 
informed about your 
treatment

93.33

Extent to which medics 
included you in the 
treatment decisions  (if 
applicable)

93.75

Degree to which the 
medics relieved your 
pain or discomfort

98.21

Medics' concern for your 
privacy 97.06

Extent to which medics 
cared for you as a 
person

93.75

Harris County Emergency Services District No11
November 01, 2025 to November 30, 2025

Page 8 of 16



Nov 
2025

Professionalism of the 
staff in our billing office

87.50

Willingness of the staff 
in our billing office to 
address your needs

87.50

How well did our staff 
work together to care for 
you

97.06

Extent to which our staff 
eased your entry into the 
medical facility

96.67

Appropriateness of 
Emergency Medical 
Transportation 
treatment

96.67

Extent to which the 
services received were 
worth the fees charged

95.45

Overall rating of the care 
provided by our 
Emergency Medical 
Transportation service

96.88

Likelihood of 
recommending this 
ambulance service to 
others

94.18

Respondents 18

Overall Score 95.22

Harris County Emergency Services District No11
November 01, 2025 to November 30, 2025

Page 9 of 16



Top Box Comparisons

The Top Box Analysis displays the number of responses for the entire survey by question and rating. The Top 
Box itself shows the percentage of "Very Good" responses, the highest rating, for each question. Next to the 
company rating is the entire EMS DB rating for those same questions.

Very Poor Poor Fair Good Very Good Company % Very 
Good

National DB % Very 
Good

Overall Company Total 1 4 14 25 317 88% 77%

Very Poor Poor Fair Good Very Good Company % Very 
Good

National DB % Very 
Good

Ambulance 0 0 0 9 55 86% 77%

Skill of the person driving the 
ambulance 0 0 0 2 13 87% 81%

Comfort of the ride 0 0 0 3 13 81% 67%

Extent to which the ambulance 
arrived in a timely manner 0 0 0 2 16 89% 78%

Cleanliness of the ambulance 0 0 0 2 13 87% 83%

Very Poor Poor Fair Good Very Good Company % Very 
Good

National DB % Very 
Good

Overall Experience 1 0 5 0 85 93% 81%

Likelihood of recommending 
this ambulance service to others 1 0 0 0 16 94% 91%

Overall rating of the care 
provided by our Emergency 
Medical Transportation service

0 0 1 0 15 94% 82%

Extent to which our staff eased 
your entry into the medical 
facility

0 0 1 0 14 93% 81%

Extent to which the services 
received were worth the fees 
charged

0 0 1 0 10 91% 71%

Appropriateness of Emergency 
Medical Transportation 
treatment

0 0 1 0 14 93% 81%

How well did our staff work 
together to care for you 0 0 1 0 16 94% 81%

Very Poor Poor Fair Good Very Good Company % Very 
Good

National DB % Very 
Good

Billing Office Staff 0 0 2 2 8 67% 66%

Willingness of the staff in our 
billing office to address your 
needs

0 0 1 1 4 67% 66%

Professionalism of the staff in 
our billing office 0 0 1 1 4 67% 66%

Harris County Emergency Services District No11
November 01, 2025 to November 30, 2025

Page 10 of 16



Very Poor Poor Fair Good Very Good Company % Very 
Good

National DB % Very 
Good

Dispatch 0 1 3 6 44 81% 78%

Concern shown by the person 
you called for ambulance 
service

0 0 1 2 15 83% 79%

Extent to which you were told 
what to do until the ambulance 
arrived

0 1 1 2 14 78% 76%

Helpfulness of the person you 
called for ambulance service 0 0 1 2 15 83% 80%

Very Poor Poor Fair Good Very Good Company % Very 
Good

National DB % Very 
Good

Medic 0 3 4 8 125 89% 82%

Extent to which medics included 
you in the treatment decisions  
(if applicable)

0 0 1 1 10 83% 80%

Extent to which the medics kept 
you informed about your 
treatment

0 0 1 2 12 80% 80%

Degree to which the medics 
took your problem seriously 0 0 1 1 15 88% 85%

Medics' concern for your privacy
0 0 0 2 15 88% 81%

Degree to which the medics 
relieved your pain or discomfort 0 0 0 1 13 93% 75%

Care shown by the medics who 
arrived with the ambulance 0 1 0 0 16 94% 85%

Extent to which medics cared 
for you as a person 0 1 0 1 14 88% 85%

Skill of the medics 0 0 1 0 15 94% 84%

Degree to which the medics 
listened to you and/or your 
family

0 1 0 0 15 94% 84%

Harris County Emergency Services District No11
November 01, 2025 to November 30, 2025

Page 11 of 16



Question Analysis

This report shows your current score for the time period selected compared to the corresponding previous time 
period and the change between the two periods.The national DB score is included for reference.

Overall Experience Composite

Current Previous +/- National DB
Extent to which our staff eased your entry into the medical facility 96.67 +1.94 94.73 94.54

Likelihood of recommending this ambulance service to others 94.18 +94.18 0.00 94.16

Extent to which the services received were worth the fees charged 95.45 +5.41 90.04 89.68

How well did our staff work together to care for you 97.06 +2.50 94.56 94.68

Overall rating of the care provided by our Emergency Medical Transportation 
service 96.88 +3.67 93.21 94.78

Appropriateness of Emergency Medical Transportation treatment 96.67 +3.67 93.00 94.51

Overall Composite Score 96.15 +3.04 93.11 93.72

Ambulance Composite

Current Previous +/- National DB
Skill of the person driving the ambulance 96.67 +5.24 91.43 94.68

Extent to which the ambulance arrived in a timely manner 97.22 +4.63 92.59 93.36

Comfort of the ride 95.31 +6.42 88.89 88.28

Cleanliness of the ambulance 96.67 +3.61 93.06 95.47

Overall Composite Score 96.47 +4.98 91.49 92.95

Dispatch Composite

Current Previous +/- National DB
Extent to which you were told what to do until the ambulance arrived 90.28 -0.43 90.71 92.72

Concern shown by the person you called for ambulance service 94.44 +3.47 90.97 94.11

Helpfulness of the person you called for ambulance service 94.44 +1.38 93.06 94.49

Overall Composite Score 93.06 +1.48 91.58 93.77

Medic Composite

Current Previous +/- National DB
Degree to which the medics relieved your pain or discomfort 98.21 +7.34 90.87 91.56

Extent to which the medics kept you informed about your treatment 93.33 +2.98 90.35 93.63

Extent to which medics included you in the treatment decisions  (if applicable) 93.75 +2.05 91.70 93.55

Degree to which the medics took your problem seriously 95.59 +0.86 94.73 95.47

Degree to which the medics listened to you and/or your family 95.31 +1.34 93.97 95.01

Care shown by the medics who arrived with the ambulance 95.59 +0.86 94.73 95.59

Harris County Emergency Services District No11
November 01, 2025 to November 30, 2025

Page 12 of 16



Current Previous +/- National DB
Skill of the medics 96.88 +3.10 93.78 95.32

Extent to which medics cared for you as a person 93.75 +0.54 93.21 95.21

Medics' concern for your privacy 97.06 +5.62 91.44 94.36

Overall Composite Score 95.50 +2.75 92.75 94.41

Billing Office Staff Composite

Current Previous +/- National DB
Professionalism of the staff in our billing office 87.50 -3.41 90.91 89.24

Willingness of the staff in our billing office to address your needs 87.50 -4.17 91.67 89.31

Overall Composite Score 87.50 -3.79 91.29 89.27

Harris County Emergency Services District No11
November 01, 2025 to November 30, 2025

Page 13 of 16



Cumulative Comparisons

This section lists a synopsis of the information about your individual questions and overall scores over the 
dataset's lifetime. The first column shows your score, and the second details the National DB score.

Billing Office Staff Your Score National DB
Willingness of the staff in our billing office to address your needs 87.50 89.13

Professionalism of the staff in our billing office 87.50 89.03

Medic Your Score National DB
Extent to which medics included you in the treatment decisions  (if applicable) 93.75 93.15

Extent to which the medics kept you informed about your treatment 92.86 93.19

Degree to which the medics listened to you and/or your family 95.00 94.58

Degree to which the medics took your problem seriously 95.31 95.05

Skill of the medics 96.67 94.92

Extent to which medics cared for you as a person 93.33 94.77

Degree to which the medics relieved your pain or discomfort 98.08 91.04

Medics' concern for your privacy 96.88 93.93

Care shown by the medics who arrived with the ambulance 95.31 95.17

Ambulance Your Score National DB
Skill of the person driving the ambulance 96.43 94.31

Cleanliness of the ambulance 96.43 95.13

Comfort of the ride 95.31 87.85

Extent to which the ambulance arrived in a timely manner 97.06 92.91

Dispatch Your Score National DB
Concern shown by the person you called for ambulance service 94.12 93.68

Extent to which you were told what to do until the ambulance arrived 89.71 92.23

Helpfulness of the person you called for ambulance service 94.12 94.05

Overall Experience Your Score National DB
How well did our staff work together to care for you 96.88 94.28

Overall rating of the care provided by our Emergency Medical Transportation service 96.67 94.39

Appropriateness of Emergency Medical Transportation treatment 96.43 94.11

Likelihood of recommending this ambulance service to others 93.81 93.63

Extent to which our staff eased your entry into the medical facility 96.43 94.12

Extent to which the services received were worth the fees charged 95.45 89.23

Harris County Emergency Services District No11
November 01, 2025 to November 30, 2025

Page 14 of 16



Benchmark Comparison By Question

Your Score Texas
Helpfulness of the person you called for ambulance service 94.44 95.13

Concern shown by the person you called for ambulance service 94.44 94.66

Extent to which you were told what to do until the ambulance arrived 90.28 93.71

Extent to which the ambulance arrived in a timely manner 97.22 94.03

Cleanliness of the ambulance 96.67 96.36

Comfort of the ride 95.31 90.50

Skill of the person driving the ambulance 96.67 95.16

Care shown by the medics who arrived with the ambulance 95.59 96.57

Degree to which the medics took your problem seriously 95.59 96.45

Degree to which the medics listened to you and/or your family 95.31 96.19

Skill of the medics 96.88 96.34

Extent to which the medics kept you informed about your treatment 93.33 94.75

Extent to which medics included you in the treatment decisions  (if applicable) 93.75 95.15

Degree to which the medics relieved your pain or discomfort 98.21 93.18

Medics' concern for your privacy 97.06 95.49

Extent to which medics cared for you as a person 93.75 96.21

Professionalism of the staff in our billing office 87.50 89.67

Willingness of the staff in our billing office to address your needs 87.50 89.40

How well did our staff work together to care for you 97.06 96.01

Extent to which our staff eased your entry into the medical facility 96.67 96.05

Appropriateness of Emergency Medical Transportation treatment 96.67 95.49

Extent to which the services received were worth the fees charged 95.45 89.64

Overall rating of the care provided by our Emergency Medical Transportation 
service 96.88 96.21

Likelihood of recommending this ambulance service to others 94.18 95.46

Overall Score 94.85 94.49

Harris County Emergency Services District No11
November 01, 2025 to November 30, 2025

Page 15 of 16



Benchmark Comparison

This section of the report is based off your overall score for the YTD 12-month time period, compared to other 
benchmark compare groups. An aggregate rolling score is needed to provide stability to the overall score ranking 
for more meaningful comparisons to other benchmark groups. Each month, the last month in the 12 month period 
is dropped and the newest month is added. An organization must have a minimum of 100 surveys to be eligible 
for ranking.

Your Company National DB
Number of organizations in compare group 253

Minimum score 51.08 1.00

Maximum score 100.00 100.00

Mean score 95.35 93.26

Your Percentile   74th

Your rank 21

Minimum Score - This is the lowest score in the benchmark group.

Maximum Score - This is the highest score in the benchmark group.

Mean Score - This is where your mean score ranks against others in the compare group.

Your Percentile - This is the percentage of scores that fall below your mean score.

Your Rank - This is where your mean score ranks against others in the compare group.

Harris County Emergency Services District No11
November 01, 2025 to November 30, 2025

Page 16 of 16



Incidents

November 5597

October 5955

responses

November 4893

October 5188

compliance

85%

GOAL: 85%

response times
(Average)

Priority 1 08:23 GOAL:
<10:00

Priority 2 08:50 GOAL:
<15:00

Priority 3 10:06 GOAL:
<15:01

Priority 4 14:30 GOAL:
<20:00

CONTROL

911 10-DIGIT Mutual
Aid Given

Mutual Aid
Received

4728 5098 8 8

transports

November 3281 69.20%

October 3376 68.20%

Scheduled Unit Hours 15,588

Actual Unit Hours 14,195.5

Lost Unit Hours 1286

Call Offs 80

UHU

24 24
Transport

12 12
Transport

0.34 0.2 0.49 0.27

OPERATIONS

November 2025



STEMI-01

Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov

2024 2024 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2024 2025 2025

5 12 9 6 8 4 6 12 12 14 4 12 5

6 14 12 8 8 6 6 12 13 15 4 13 6

83% 86% 75% 75% 100% 67% 100% 100% 92% 93% 100% 92% 83%

80% 80% 80% 80% 80% 80% 80% 80% 80% 80% 80% 80% 80%

Percentage:

12-LEAD ACQUISITION LESS THAN 10 MINUTES FOR PATIENTS SUSPECTED OF STEMI

Month:

Year:

Numerator:

Denominator:

Exclusions:
Patients without initial complaint of chest pain, shortness of breath, or abdominal pain                                            

STEMI Transfers

Goal

Numerator:

12-lead acquired less than (or equal to) 10 minutes from Patient Contact time

Obtained by CQI review PCR, documented times, with Zoll data confirmation 

Denominator:

Includes patients that ESD11 provider suspected STEMI

Documentation includes Provider Impression of STEMI, OR STEMI Activation documented

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

120%

2024 2024 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2024 2025 2025

Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov



STEMI-02

Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov

2024 2024 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025

7 10 13 8 7 4 5 11 12 15 6 12 6

7 14 13 8 8 5 6 12 14 17 8 13 6

100% 71% 100% 100% 88% 80% 83% 92% 86% 88% 75% 92% 100%

90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90%

Exclusions:
*Patients less than 18 years of age                        *Post Rosc

*Allergy/Sensitivity to Aspirin

Numerator:

Patients that received 324mg ASA PTA self-administered, as directed by ESD11 calltaker, or by 

Obtained by CQI review of interventions and narrative 

Denominator:

Includes patients that ESD11 provider suspected STEMI

Documentation includes Provider Impression of STEMI, OR STEMI Activation documented

Goal

Percentage:

ASPIRIN ADMINISTRATION FOR PATIENTS SUSPECTED OF STEMI

Month:

Year:

Numerator:

Denominator:

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

120%

2024 2024 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025

Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov



STEMI-03

Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov

2024 2024 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025

2 10 2 10 6 1 6 8 9 8 2 11 4

8 14 8 14 8 5 6 12 13 17 4 13 6

25% 71% 25% 71% 75% 20% 100% 67% 69% 47% 50% 85% 67%

60% 60% 60% 60% 60% 60% 60% 60% 60% 60% 60% 60% 60%

Exclusions:

On-scene Cardiac Arrest

Scene time less than (or equal) to 15 minutes. Calculated from 'Patient Contact' to 

'Transport'
Numerator:

Obtained by CQI review and documented time.

Denominator:

Includes patients that ESD11 provider suspected STEMI

Documentation includes Provider Impression of STEMI, OR STEMI Activation documented

Patients without initial complaint of chest pain, shortness of breath, or abdominal pain

Goal:

Percentage:

SCENE TIME LESS THAN 15 MINUTES FOR PATIENTS SUSPECTED OF STEMI

Month:

Year:

Numerator:

Denominator:

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

120%

2024 2024 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025

Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov



STEMI-04

Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov

2024 2024 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025

12 5 8 6 6 12 14 17 6 13 5

13 5 8 6 7 12 15 17 8 13 6

#DIV/0! ##### 92% 100% 100% 100% 86% 100% 93% 100% 75% 100% 83%

90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90%

Exclusions: None

Numerator:

Advanced notification documented (intervention, narrative, otherwise)

Obtained by CQI review of PCR

Denominator:

Includes patients that ESD11 provider suspected STEMI

Documentation includes Provider Impression of STEMI, OR STEMI Activation documented

Goal:

Percentage:

STEMI ACTIVATION LESS THAN 10 MINS AFTER POSITIVE STEMI 12 LEAD

Month:

Year:

Numerator:

Denominator:

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

120%

2024 2024 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025

Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov



STEMI-05

Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov

2024 2024 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025

14 13 6 8 8 6 7 12 15 17 8 13 9

14 13 6 8 8 6 7 12 15 17 8 13 9

100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90%

Exclusions: None

Numerator:

Patients that were transported to a PCI center

Obtained by CQI review and compared to CG-29 Destination Determination Grid

Denominator:

Includes patients that ESD11 provider suspected STEMI

Documentation includes Provider Impression of STEMI, OR STEMI Activation documented

Goal:

Percentage:

TRANSPORT TO APPROPRIATE DESTINATION FOR PATIENTS SUSPECTED OF STEMI

Month:

Year:

Numerator:

Denominator:

84%

86%

88%

90%

92%

94%

96%

98%

100%

102%

2024 2024 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025

Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov



STROKE-01 (LAMS > 3 only)

Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov

2024 2024 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025

12 10 13 15 15 17 17 15 10 22 16 17 14

13 11 13 15 15 17 17 15 10 22 16 17 14

92% 91% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90%

Percentage:

GLUCOSES VERIFIED FOR PATIENTS SUSPECTED OF STROKE

Month:

Year:

Numerator:

Denominator:

Goal:

Exclusions: Interfacility transfer

Numerator:

Glucose documented within PCR 

Obtained by CQI review PCR

Denominator:

Includes patients that ESD11 provider suspected Stroke

Documentation includes Provider Impression of "Neuro - Stroke, CVA, TIA, or Stroke" 

Activation documented

84%

86%

88%

90%

92%

94%

96%

98%

100%

102%

2024 2024 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025

Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov



STROKE-02 (LAMS > 3 only)

Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov

2024 2024 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025

23 12 10 11 10 13 16 9 8 16 13 12 10

26 15 13 15 15 17 17 15 10 22 16 17 14

88% 80% 77% 73% 67% 76% 94% 60% 80% 73% 81% 71% 71%

60% 60% 60% 60% 60% 60% 60% 60% 60% 60% 60% 60% 60%

Percentage:

SCENE TIME LESS THAN 15 MINUTES FOR PATIENTS SUSPECTED OF STROKE

Month:

Year:

Numerator:

Denominator:

Goal:

Exclusions: Interfacility transfer

Numerator:

Scene time less than (or equal) to 15 minutes. Calculated from 'Patient Contact' to 'Transport'

Obtained by CQI review and documented time. Justification is subjective determination by CQI 

reviewer

Denominator:

Includes patients that ESD11 provider suspected stroke

Documentation includes Provider Impression of "Neuro - Stroke, CVA, TIA, OR Stroke" or 

Activation documented

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

2024 2024 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025

Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov



STROKE-03 (LAMS > 3 only)

Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov

2024 2024 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025

26 15 13 15 15 17 17 15 10 22 13 16 12

26 15 13 15 15 17 17 15 10 22 16 17 14

100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 81% 94% 86%

90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90%

Percentage:

ADVANCE HOSPITAL NOTIFICATION FOR PATIENTS SUSPECTED OF STROKE

Month:

Year:

Numerator:

Denominator:

Goal:

Exclusions: Interfacility transfer

Numerator:

Advanced notification documented (intervention, narrative, otherwise)

Obtained by CQI review of PCR

Denominator:

Includes patients that ESD11 provider suspected Stroke

Documentation includes Provider Impression of "Neuro - Stroke, CVA, TIA, OR Stroke" or 

Activation documented

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

120%

2024 2024 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025

Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov



STROKE-04 (LAMS > 3 only)

Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov

2024 2024 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025

12 14 14 17 17 15 9 21 16 17 14

13 15 15 17 17 15 10 22 16 17 14

##### #DIV/0! 92% 93% 93% 100% 100% 100% 90% 95% 100% 100% 100%

90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90%

Percentage:

TRANSPORT TO COMPREHENSIVE STROKE CENTER FOR PATIENTS SUSPECTED OF 

STROKE

Month:

Year:

Numerator:

Denominator:

Goal:

Exclusions: Interfacility transfer

Numerator:

Patients that were transported to the correct stroke center (Primary versus Comprehensive)

Obtained by CQI review and compared to AM-04 CVA flowchart and CG-29 Destination 

Determination Grid

Denominator:

Includes patients that ESD11 provider suspected Stroke

Documentation includes Provider Impression of "Neuro - Stroke, CVA, TIA, OR Stroke" or 

Activation documented

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

120%

2024 2024 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025

Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov



DSI-01

Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov

2024 2024 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025

3 4 6 6 5 5 6 4 7 4 8 5 6

3 4 6 6 6 5 7 5 7 4 8 5 6

100% 100% 100% 100% 83% 100% 86% 80% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

Percentage:

ADEQUATE PREOXYGENATION *PRIOR TO* PATIENTS RECEIVING A PARALYTIC

Month:

Year:

Numerator:

Denominator:

Goal:

Exclusions:

Numerator:

SPO2 > 94% for greater than 3 minutes prior to Rocuronium administration

Obtained by CQI review and verified with Zoll Data.

Denominator:

Includes patients that received Rocuronium

Cardiac Arrest during Rocuronium  (Cardiac Arrest post Rocuronium is included)

Documentation includes Rocuronium as a procedure

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

120%

2024 2024 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025

Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov



DSI-02

Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov

2024 2024 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025

3 4 6 5 5 5 7 3 7 4 8 5 6

3 4 6 6 6 5 7 5 7 4 8 5 6

100% 100% 100% 83% 83% 100% 100% 60% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

Percentage:

ADEQUATE PERFUSION *PRIOR TO* PATIENTS RECEIVING A PARALYTIC

Month:

Year:

Numerator:

Denominator:

Goal:

Exclusions:
Cardiac Arrest during Rocuronium  (Cardiac Arrest post Rocuronium is included)

Numerator:

Systolic blood pressure >90mmHg prior to Rocuronium administration

Obtained by CQI review and verified with Zoll Data.

Denominator:

Includes patients that received Rocuronium

Documentation includes Rocuronium as a procedure

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

120%

2024 2024 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025

Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov



DSI-03

Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov

2024 2024 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025

3 3 6 6 6 5 7 7 7 4 8 5 6

3 4 6 6 6 5 7 7 7 4 8 5 6

100% 75% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

Percentage:

CAPNOGRAPHY OBTAINED *POST* PATIENTS RECEIVING A PARALYTIC AND ET 

TUBE/SGA PLACEMENT

Month:

Year:

Numerator:

Denominator:

Goal:

Exclusions:

Cardiac Arrest during Rocuronium  (Cardiac Arrest post Rocuronium is included)

Numerator:

Waveform capnography obtained following Rocuronium administration and ET tube/SGA 

placement

Obtained by CQI review and verified with Zoll Data.

Denominator:

Includes patients that received Rocuronium

Documentation includes Rocuronium as a procedure

(Equipment failures are NOT excluded)

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

120%

2024 2024 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025

Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov



DSI-04

Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov

2024 2024 2024 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025

3 2 6 4 2 5 6 5 7 3 8 5 6

3 3 6 6 5 5 6 5 7 4 8 5 6

100% 67% 100% 67% 40% 100% 100% 100% 100% 75% 100% 100% 100%

100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

Percentage:

SEDATION PROVIDED *POST* PATIENTS RECEIVING A PARALYTIC AND ET TUBE/SGA 

PLACEMENT

Month:

Year:

Numerator:

Denominator:

Goal:

Exclusions:

Patients presenting in Cardiac Arrest, or in Cardiac Arrest prior to Rocuronium administration, 

or immediately after Rocuronium.

Numerator:

Ketamine, or Midazolam administered following Rocuronium and ET tube/SGA placement

Obtained by CQI review

Denominator:

Includes patients that received Rocuronium

Documentation includes Rocuronium as a procedure

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

120%

2024 2024 2024 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025

Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov



DSI-05

Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov

2024 2024 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025

5 6 4 4 6 1 5 4 7 3 5

5 6 5 5 7 5 7 4 8 5 6

##### #DIV/0! 100% 100% 80% 80% 86% 20% 71% 100% 88% 60% 83%

100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

Percentage:

DASHH - "DEFINITIVE AIRWAY SANS HYPOXIA/HYPOTENSION"

Month:

Year:

Numerator:

Denominator:

Goal:

Exclusions:

ET Tube Placement, or SGA placed, ETCO2 waveform present without 1) SPO2 below 90% at 

any point, nor 2) Systolic Blood Pressure < 90mmhg during the time period between 

Rocuronium and placementNumerator:

Obtained by CQI review with Zoll data confirmation

Denominator:

Includes patients that received Rocuronium

Documentation includes Rocuronium as a procedure

Cardiac Arrest during Rocuronium  (Cardiac Arrest post Rocuronium is included)

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

120%

2024 2024 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025

Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov



TRAUMA-01

Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov

2024 2024 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025

14 13 11 8 12 10 7 6 11 13 13 11 8

18 20 11 11 18 14 11 9 18 18 23 17 12

78% 65% 100% 73% 67% 71% 64% 67% 61% 72% 57% 65% 67%

60% 60% 60% 60% 60% 60% 60% 60% 60% 60% 60% 60% 60%

Percentage:

SCENE TIME LESS THAN 15 MINUTES FOR TRAUMA ACTIVATIONS

Month:

Year:

Numerator:

Denominator:

Goal:

Exclusions: None

Systolic BP < 90mmHg

GSW to head, neck, chest, torso, or proximal to elbow/knee

GCS < 9

Transfer patients from hospital receiving blood to maintain vital signs

Numerator:

Scene time less than (or equal) to 15 minutes. Calculated from 'Patient Contact' to 

'Transport'

Obtained by CQI review and documented time.

Denominator:

Includes patients that qualify for Trauma Activation.

Intubated or patients with respiratory compromise due to traumatic mechanism

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

120%

2024 2024 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025

Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov



TRAUMA-02

Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov

2024 2024 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025

16 20 8 11 16 14 11 9 15 18 21 11 8

18 20 11 11 18 14 11 9 18 18 23 17 12

89% 100% 73% 100% 89% 100% 100% 100% 83% 100% 91% 65% 67%

90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90%

Exclusions:
None

Denominator:

Includes patients that qualify for Trauma Activation.

Systolic BP < 90mmHg

GSW to head, neck, chest, torso, or proximal to elbow/knee

GCS < 9

Transfer patients from hospital receiving blood to maintain vital signs

Intubated or patients with respiratory compromise due to traumatic mechanism

Numerator:

Advanced notification documented (intervention, narrative, otherwise)

Obtained by CQI review of PCR

ADVANCE HOSPITAL NOTIFICATION FOR TRAUMA ACTIVATIONS

Month:

Year:

Numerator:

Denominator:

Percentage:

Goal:

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

120%

2024 2024 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025

Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov



TRAUMA-03

Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov

2024 2024 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025

11 11 17 12 10 8 18 16 23 17 12

11 11 18 14 11 9 18 18 23 17 12

##### #DIV/0! 100% 100% 94% 86% 91% 89% 100% 89% 100% 100% 100%

90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90%

Intubated or patients with respiratory compromise due to traumatic mechanism

Exclusions:
None

Numerator:

Closest Level II Trauma Center. Differences of 5 minutes considered neglible.

Obtained by CQI review of PCR

Denominator:

Includes patients that qualify for Trauma Activation.

Systolic BP < 90mmHg

GSW to head, neck, chest, torso, or proximal to elbow/knee

GCS < 9

Transfer patients from hospital receiving blood to maintain vital signs

Goal:

Percentage:

PATIENTS TRANSPORTED TO LEVEL II OR HIGHER FOR TRAUMA ACTIVATIONS

Month:

Year:

Numerator:

Denominator:

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

120%

2024 2024 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025

Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov



Misc-1

Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov

2024 2024 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025

Lights and Sirens 50.7% 51.4% 51.8% 50.8% 50.4% 51.4% 49.2% 50.4% 49.7% 54.0% 52.0% 50.5% 52.0%

No Lights and Sirens 40.0% 38.9% 38.2% 39.1% 39.3% 38.1% 40.0% 39.1% 39.3% 36.9% 37.0% 38.9% 36.5%

Downgraded 0.2% 0.3% 0.4% 0.2% 0.5% 0.3% 0.5% 0.3% 0.3% 0.4% 0.3% 0.4% 0.6%

9.1% 9.4% 9.5% 10.0% 9.9% 10.2% 10.3% 10.1% 10.6% 8.7% 11.2% 10.2% 11.0%

Data:

Automated report by ImageTrend

Includes those calls in which we arrived on-scene with 'response mode' documented. Unclear 

data removed.

Responses and use of Lights and Sirens

Month:

Year:

Upgraded

5
0

.7
%

5
1

.4
%

5
1

.8
%

5
0

.8
%

5
0

.4
%

5
1

.4
%

4
9

.2
%

5
0

.4
%

4
9

.7
%

5
4

.0
%

5
2

.0
%

5
0

.5
%

5
2

.0
%

4
0

.0
%

3
8

.9
%

3
8

.2
%

3
9

.1
%

3
9

.3
%

3
8

.1
% 4
0

.0
%

3
9

.1
%

3
9

.3
%

3
6

.9
%

3
7

.0
% 3
8

.9
%

3
6

.5
%

0
.2

%

0
.3

%

0
.4

%

0
.2

%

0
.5

%

0
.3

%

0
.5

%

0
.3

%

0
.3

%

0
.4

%

0
.3

%

0
.4

%

0
.6

%

9
.1

%

9
.4

%

9
.5

%

1
0

.0
%

9
.9

%

1
0

.2
%

1
0

.3
%

1
0

.1
%

1
0

.6
%

8
.7

%

1
1

.2
%

1
0

.2
%

1
1

.0
%

2 0 2 4 2 0 2 4 2 0 2 5 2 0 2 5 2 0 2 5 2 0 2 5 2 0 2 5 2 0 2 5 2 0 2 5 2 0 2 5 2 0 2 5 2 0 2 5 2 0 2 5

N O V D E C J A N F E B M A R A P R M A Y J U N J U L A U G S E P O C T N O V

Lights and Sirens No Lights and Sirens Downgraded Upgraded



Misc-2

Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov

2024 2024 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025

Lights and Sirens 5.9% 5.5% 5.4% 5.3% 5.0% 5.1% 5.0% 4.9% 5.8% 5.3% 5.4% 6.2% 5.5%

No Lights and Sirens 94.0% 94.1% 94.3% 94.4% 94.6% 94.4% 94.6% 94.5% 93.8% 94.2% 94.0% 93.5% 94.2%

Downgraded 0.2% 0.1% 0.1% 0.2% <0.1% <0.1% <0.1% 0.2% <0.1% <0.1% 0.2% <0.1% <0.1%

0.2% 0.3% 0.3% 0.2% 0.3% 0.4% 0.3% 0.3% 0.4% 0.4% 0.5% 0.3% 0.1%

Automated report by ImageTrend

Includes those calls in which we transported and 'transport mode' documented. Unclear data 

removed.

Data:

Transports and use of Lights and Sirens

Month:

Year:

Upgraded

5
.9

%

5
.5

%

5
.4

%

5
.3

%

5
.0

%

5
.1

%

5
.0

%

4
.9

%

5
.8

%

5
.3

%

5
.4

%

6
.2

%

5
.5

%

9
4

.0
%

9
4

.1
%

9
4

.3
%

9
4

.4
%

9
4

.6
%

9
4

.4
%

9
4

.6
%

9
4

.5
%

9
3

.8
%

9
4

.2
%

9
4

.0
%

9
3

.5
%

9
4

.2
%

0
.2

%

0
.1

%

0
.1

%

0
.2

%

0
.0

%

0
.0

%

0
.0

%

0
.2

%

0
.0

%

0
.0

%

0
.2

%

0
.0

%

0
.0

%

0
.2

%

0
.3

%

0
.3

%

0
.2

%

0
.3

%

0
.4

%

0
.3

%

0
.3

%

0
.4

%

0
.4

%

0
.5

%

0
.3

%

0
.1

%

2 0 2 4 2 0 2 4 2 0 2 5 2 0 2 5 2 0 2 5 2 0 2 5 2 0 2 5 2 0 2 5 2 0 2 5 2 0 2 5 2 0 2 5 2 0 2 5 2 0 2 5

N O V D E C J A N F E B M A R A P R M A Y J U N J U L A U G S E P O C T N O V

Lights and Sirens No Lights and Sirens Downgraded Upgraded



Misc-03

Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov

2024 2024 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025

921 1005 905 998 881 915 881 1014 927 1116 1041 1330 1303

4730 5059 4860 4546 4993 4892 5268 4877 5064 5220 5098 5301 5105

19% 20% 19% 22% 18% 19% 17% 21% 18% 21% 20% 25% 26%

Exclusions: None

Percentage:

Total:

Numerator:

Incidents which received retrospective chart analysis

Automated report by ImageTrend. Includes charts reviewed by Clinical Enhancement Specialists, 

Clinical Practice Manager, Chief Clinical Officer, and the Medical Director.

Denominator:

Includes all Responses for which ImageTrend generated an Incident Number.

Could potentially include erroneous charts. Any known erroneous data deleted.

PERCENTAGE OF PATIENT CARE RECORDS RECEIVING CQI REVIEW

Month:

Year:

CQI Review:

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

30%

2024 2024 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025

Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov



Misc-04

Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov

2024 2024 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025

108 122 150 162 122 112 108 108 107 95 273 116 98

4730 5059 4860 4546 4993 4892 5268 4877 5064 5220 5098 5301 5105

2% 2% 3% 4% 2% 2% 2% 2% 2% 2% 5% 2% 2%

Exclusions: None

Numerator:

Incidents which received retrospective chart analysis AND direct feedback through the 

messaging module in ImageTrend

As independently reported within the CQI module by each CQI Reviewer

Denominator:

Includes all Responses for which ImageTrend generated an Incident Number.

Could potentially include erroneous charts. Any known erroneous data deleted.

Percentage:

PERCENTAGE OF PATIENT CARE RECORDS RECEIVING DIRECT CQI FEEDBACK

Month:

Year:

Feedback:

Total:

0%

1%

2%

3%

4%

5%

6%

2024 2024 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025

Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov



Misc-05

Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov

2024 2024 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025

69.0% 69.1% 71.7% 71.9% 70.0% 70.8% 70.3% 70.4% 70.6% 70.2% 70.2% 68.2% 69.2%

23.0% 21.8% 20.3.% 20.7% 21.9% 21.0% 21.6% 21.6% 21.4% 22.1% 22.1% 22.7% 21.7%

8.0% 9.0% 8.1% 7.4% 8.2% 8.2% 8.1% 8.1% 8.0% 7.7% 7.8% 9.1% 9.0%

Transported = "Treated/transported"

Refusal ="Refused Transport AMA"

Other = "GOA," "False Call," "Released from standby," "Field Termination," "MVC No Injury," 

"Dead on-scene", "Transferred to other EMS"

Data:

Dispositions

Month:

Year:

Other

Automated report by ImageTrend

Includes those calls in which we arrived on-scene with 'disposition' documented.

Transported

Refused

6
9

.0
%

6
9

.1
% 7
1

.7
%

7
1

.9
%

7
0

.0
%

7
0

.8
%

7
0

.3
%

7
0

.4
%

7
0

.6
%

7
0

.2
%

7
0

.2
%

6
8

.2
%

6
9

.2
%

2
3

.0
%

2
1

.8
%

0
.0

%

2
0

.7
%

2
1

.9
%

2
1

.0
%

2
1

.6
%

2
1

.6
%

2
1

.4
%

2
2

.1
%

2
2

.1
%

2
2

.7
%

2
1

.7
%

8
.0

%

9
.0

%

8
.1

%

7
.4

%

8
.2

%

8
.2

%

8
.1

%

8
.1

%

8
.0

%

7
.7

%

7
.8

%

9
.1

%

9
.0

%

2 0 2 4 2 0 2 4 2 0 2 5 2 0 2 5 2 0 2 5 2 0 2 5 2 0 2 5 2 0 2 5 2 0 2 5 2 0 2 5 2 0 2 5 2 0 2 5 2 0 2 5

N O V D E C J A N F E B M A R A P R M A Y J U N J U L A U G S E P O C T N O V

Transported Refused Other



 
PIO REPORT 
DECEMBER 16. 2025 
Reporting: November 18 – December 16 2025 
 

Prepared by: Miranda Sevcik 
Page 1 of 5 

Media Mentions 

Media Inquiries: 

 

Calls: 20 

Houston Chronicle:  
Tornado damages ESD 11 EMS campus in NW Harris County  
Yahoo News:  
Tornado tears through Harris County ESD 11 campus, causing gas leak  
KHOU News- also ran on CNN   
'Terrified' | Close call for workers when tornado destroys small building in Klein area | 
khou.com  
FOX 26  
Fox 26 (KRIV) 11/24/2025 10:06:25 PM  
http://mms.tveyes.com/MediaDownload.asp?MDID=24792717&MDS=4743  
KHOU 11 11/24/2025 2:06:03 PM  
http://mms.tveyes.com/MediaDownload.asp?MDID=24793002&MDS=5106  
CBS Nightly News  
Severe storm damage in Harris County - CBS Texas  
CBS National Morning Show  
Tornado damages over 100 homes and buildings in Houston area: "It traveled really fast" - 
CBS News  

https://www.chron.com/news/houston-texas/article/texas-tornado-klein-november-2025-21206192.php
https://www.yahoo.com/news/articles/tornado-tears-harris-county-esd-231246299.html?guccounter=1&guce_referrer=aHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZ29vZ2xlLmNvbS8&guce_referrer_sig=AQAAAHC74IlQOhij5HHzxR4clnnvDVOrnZ1LmjyK1yuwRsCu5L5MQ9GY9nmyYXRAPYPappVs0I4Lepcid9pQHsaGj9KHTmKnFSsHANhVjfs3hbf8Vrq9iIECMu5IG7YxQjaUgHzlxqgnhh7V9UOvFW8wuKiRArLdVaCqD24OvZ6nhr6z
https://www.khou.com/article/weather/severe-weather/apparent-tornado-damage-esd-11-building-klein/285-9e587e5e-af43-4618-80e4-df701bae171f
https://www.khou.com/article/weather/severe-weather/apparent-tornado-damage-esd-11-building-klein/285-9e587e5e-af43-4618-80e4-df701bae171f
http://mms.tveyes.com/MediaDownload.asp?MDID=24792717&MDS=4743
http://mms.tveyes.com/MediaDownload.asp?MDID=24793002&MDS=5106
https://www.cbsnews.com/texas/video/severe-storm-damage-in-harris-county/
https://www.cbsnews.com/video/tornado-damage-houston-area/
https://www.cbsnews.com/video/tornado-damage-houston-area/


 
PIO REPORT 
DECEMBER 16. 2025 
Reporting: November 18 – December 16 2025 
 

Prepared by: Miranda Sevcik 
Page 2 of 5 

NBC Nightly News-also ran on Today Show  
Nightly News with Tom Llamas: The Latest Global and U.S. Breaking News Every Night | 
NBC News  
ABC News:   
ABC13 (KTRK) 11/24/2025 2:21:03 PM  
http://mms.tveyes.com/MediaDownload.asp?MDID=24792730&MDS=6810  
KPRC News:  
100+ homes damaged by apparent tornado in NW Harris County  
MSN:  
ESD 11 maintenance building in Klein area destroyed by apparent tornado | Watch  
The Weather Channel  
Tornado Tears Through Houston Suburbs; See The Aftermath | Weather.com  
USA Today  
Tornado in Houston downs trees, damages over 100 homes  
Telemundo:  
Tornado causa daños en al menos 100 casas en Houston – Telemundo Houston  
Community impact  
Severe storms, tornado cause damage across northern Harris County | Community 
Impact  
 
Estimated Audience:   
National and Local Online and broadcast: 10.2 million  
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://www.nbcnews.com/nightly-news
https://www.nbcnews.com/nightly-news
http://mms.tveyes.com/MediaDownload.asp?MDID=24792730&MDS=6810
https://www.click2houston.com/news/local/2025/11/24/damage-reported-after-apparent-tornado-in-nw-harris-county/
https://www.msn.com/en-us/weather/topstories/esd-11-maintenance-building-in-klein-area-destroyed-by-apparent-tornado/vi-AA1R4t3G
https://weather.com/news/weather/video/tornado-damages-homes-near-houston-texas
https://www.usatoday.com/story/news/weather/2025/11/25/tornado-houston-harris-county-texas-damage/87461142007/
https://www.telemundohouston.com/noticias/local/multiples-viviendas-sufren-danos-tras-paso-de-tormentas-severas/2529227/
https://communityimpact.com/houston/spring-klein/weather/2025/11/24/severe-storms-tornado-cause-damage-across-northern-harris-county/
https://communityimpact.com/houston/spring-klein/weather/2025/11/24/severe-storms-tornado-cause-damage-across-northern-harris-county/


 
PIO REPORT 
DECEMBER 16. 2025 
Reporting: November 18 – December 16 2025 
 

Prepared by: Miranda Sevcik 
Page 3 of 5 

Social Media Analytics:  

Facebook  

Number of posts: 17 
Interactions: 2.7k 

Visits: 6.1k 
Followers: +140 

Top post of the month by Interactions: Tornado Damage 

Instagram:  
Number of posts: 13 
Views: 17.6k 

Reach: 2.6k 
Visits: 233 

Followers: +26 
Top post of the month by Interactions: New hires 

Linkedin: 

Number of posts: 6 
Impressions: 3,515 

Reactions: 70 
Reposts: 1 

You Tube: 

Subscribers: 69 

Videos: 20 

Views: 218 

HCESD11 Website Analytics 

• Total Users: 3,425 

• Impressions:  33,578 

Top Pages: 

1. Homepage 

2. Careers Page 



 
PIO REPORT 
DECEMBER 16. 2025 
Reporting: November 18 – December 16 2025 
 

Prepared by: Miranda Sevcik 
Page 4 of 5 

3. Patient Accounts 

4. Contact 

5. About Us 

Community Outreach  

• PR's: 4 

Evolution Academy x 2 

Klein Methodist Church Elementary classes 
Cub Scouts Pack 1325 

• CPR / AED classes: 1 

• Speaking Engagements: 2 

Klein ISD CTE awards ceremony  
Timber Hills Community HOA board meeting 
 

Patient Experience Report: 

95.22 Score Overall 

Highest scores: 

• Degree to which medics relieved you of your pain or discomfort 
• Extent to which the ambulance arrived in a timely manner 
• Medic’s concern for your privacy 
• How well did our staff work together to care for you 
• Skill of medics 

Lowest scores: 

• Willingness of the billing office to meet your needs 
• Professionalism of staff in billing office 
• Extend to which you were told what to do until the ambulance arrived 
• Extent to which medics kept you informed about your treatment. 
• Extent to which medics included you in the treatment decisions. 

 



 
PIO REPORT 
DECEMBER 16. 2025 
Reporting: November 18 – December 16 2025 
 

Prepared by: Miranda Sevcik 
Page 5 of 5 

 

 
 
 



 
Fleet 
12-10-25 
Reporting: 11-25 
 

Prepared by: Gary Carmouche 
Page 1 of 1 

 
Fleet Summary 
 

• The fleet department has performed 17 preventative maintenance services 
during this period. Also, 44 additional repairs were made on the fleet in this 
period.  282 Pre-trip inspections were performed.   

 
• Ambulance fleet miles this period is 80,907. Support vehicle miles this period is 

22,540, total fleet miles this period is 103,447 Also the fleet accumulated 12,177 
engine hours. 

 
• There was 22:44:27 reported lost unit hours due to mechanical for November.   

 
• There were no reported critical failures related to mechanical issues in 

November.  
 

 
 



12/9/2025 - 11:12 AM

Fleet Maintenance Log
Fleet Maintenance Log with Part, Labor and Fuel Cost (updated in library 3/7/18)

Maintenance Date = Previous Month
Maintenance Date = Previous Month

Count(Work Order Number)
61

61

Unit Number Maintenance Date Work Order Notes Mileage Cost of Parts Cost of Labor Cost Total View ID
271 11/6/2025 15246 141,741 $0.00 $525.00 $525.00 9068

Unit Number Maintenance Date Work Order Notes Mileage Cost of Parts Cost of Labor Cost Total View ID
7758 11/7/2025 15254 136,757 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 9076

Unit Number Maintenance Date Work Order Notes Mileage Cost of Parts Cost of Labor Cost Total View ID
001 11/24/2025 15283 rear brakes excessively worn 31,052 $25.03 $0.00 $25.03 9105
821 11/20/2025 15277 everything checked satisfactory, changed oil/filter, 

added windshield washer fluid and a little coolant
25,969 $25.03 $420.00 $445.03 9099

Unit Number Maintenance Date Work Order Notes Mileage Cost of Parts Cost of Labor Cost Total View ID
283 11/25/2025 15286 110,314 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 9108
274 11/24/2025 15284 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 9106
281 11/24/2025 15285 batteries, brakes and tires all good, everything else also 

checked out as good
107,574 $54.47 $420.00 $474.47 9107

288R 11/18/2025 15274 engine coolant was low, did not find any leaks, filled to 
max level, everything else checked okay.

5,017 $80.85 $420.00 $500.85 9096

Schedule Name = (blank), A/C system repair, Annual State Inspection, A-pm 4K Service (non ambulance) , A-pm 5k service, B-pm 10k service, B-pm 8K service (non ambulance), Brake Service, 
Differential Service , Filter Service, Scheduled Repairs, Transmission repairs, Transmission Service, Tune Up, Tune up- plug wires only, Unscheduled Repairs

Schedule Name: A/C system repair

Schedule Name: Annual State Inspection

Schedule Name: A-pm 4K Service (non ambulance)

Schedule Name: A-pm 5k service



355 11/17/2025 15272 right upper emergency grill strobe had only the bottom 
row working, none is stock, was told by Gary to let it go 
for now. dump enable console switch broken, removed 
and replaced switch. all else checked out satisfactory

128,324 $31.24 $420.00 $451.24 9094

284 11/13/2025 15265 steering wheel center pad cracked, right rear fenderette 
missing plastic bolt, all else checked satisfactory.

131,831 $40.51 $420.00 $460.51 9087

290 11/12/2025 15261 Batteries bad, changed both, wiper blades also bad, 
worn, changed both, all else checked satisfactory,

121,243 $40.51 $420.00 $460.51 9083

269 11/10/2025 15258 right side upper grill emergency strobe inop, removed 
and replaced, everything else checked satisfactory,

135,670 $40.51 $420.00 $460.51 9080

287 11/7/2025 15248 batteries were bad so replaced them tires and brakes 
good and everything else is good

88,628 $27.81 $420.00 $447.81 9070

Unit Number Maintenance Date Work Order Notes Mileage Cost of Parts Cost of Labor Cost Total View ID
285 11/26/2025 15292 Passenger compartment jump seat has small tear in 

seat, batteries, brakes and tires all good as well as 
everything else, tires were also rotated.

67,953 $54.47 $0.00 $54.47 9114

272 11/14/2025 15268 side rub rail damaged under patient compartment door, 
none in stock, windshield washer pump inop, removed 
and replaced with new, tested and system works fine. 
Console dump enable switch broken, replaced with new, 
works fine. all else is within limits.

109,037 $40.51 $420.00 $460.51 9090

362 11/6/2025 15244 emergency master and siren 2 console switches broken, 
replaced with new, batteries, tires and brakes are good, 
rotated tires, everything else is good.

77,471 $34.40 $420.00 $454.40 9066

294 11/4/2025 15241 transmission has a leak, left windshield nozzle broken, 
replaced, top two grill emergency lights not working, 
replaced, rear brakes need to be replaced, the two right 
side tires are below minimum and were changed, 
everything else was okay

135,920 $27.81 $420.00 $447.81 9063

Unit Number Maintenance Date Work Order Notes Mileage Cost of Parts Cost of Labor Cost Total View ID
983 11/4/2025 15237 everything checked good 164,279 $41.66 $315.00 $356.66 9059
7510 11/3/2025 15234 everything is satisfactory, rotated tires, changed oil and 

filter, refilled windshield washer fluid. battery and 
brakes are good.

149,969 $25.03 $420.00 $445.03 9056

Schedule Name: B-pm 8K service (non ambulance)

Schedule Name: B-pm 10k service



Unit Number Maintenance Date Work Order Notes Mileage Cost of Parts Cost of Labor Cost Total View ID
294 11/5/2025 15242 135,949 $1,731.86 $1,050.00 $2,781.86 9064

Unit Number Maintenance Date Work Order Notes Mileage Cost of Parts Cost of Labor Cost Total View ID
278 11/13/2025 15263 116,624 $0.00 $210.00 $210.00 9085
356 11/13/2025 15264 121,302 $319.92 $315.00 $634.92 9086
269 11/7/2025 15249 135,448 $0.00 $105.00 $105.00 9071
292 11/7/2025 15250 135,782 $21.98 $157.50 $179.48 9072
357 11/7/2025 15251 129,122 $10.99 $105.00 $115.99 9073
268 11/6/2025 15245 137,486 $156.05 $525.00 $681.05 9067

Unit Number Maintenance Date Work Order Notes Mileage Cost of Parts Cost of Labor Cost Total View ID
284 11/13/2025 15267 131,831 $0.00 $52.50 $52.50 9089

Unit Number Maintenance Date Work Order Notes Mileage Cost of Parts Cost of Labor Cost Total View ID
283 11/25/2025 15287 110,314 $48.81 $105.00 $153.81 9109
284 11/13/2025 15266 131,831 $48.81 $105.00 $153.81 9088
362 11/6/2025 15243 77,471 $48.81 $105.00 $153.81 9065

Unit Number Maintenance Date Work Order Notes Mileage Cost of Parts Cost of Labor Cost Total View ID
281 11/26/2025 15291 107,574 $10.99 $0.00 $10.99 9113
269 11/20/2025 15281 135,670 $150.50 $105.00 $255.50 9103
272 11/20/2025 15276 109,137 $9.49 $105.00 $114.49 9098
272 11/20/2025 15278 109,137 $38.83 $105.00 $143.83 9100
290 11/20/2025 15279 121,243 $37.16 $52.50 $89.66 9101
290 11/20/2025 15280 121,243 $319.92 $105.00 $424.92 9102
294 11/20/2025 15282 135,920 $326.74 $105.00 $431.74 9104

Schedule Name: Brake Service

Schedule Name: Check Sheet Request

Schedule Name: Differential Service

Schedule Name: Filter Service

Schedule Name: Scheduled Repairs



981 11/18/2025 15273 174,431 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 9095
354 11/17/2025 15271 139,840 $352.59 $105.00 $457.59 9093
293 11/14/2025 15269 141,037 $2,669.02 $525.00 $3,194.02 9091
268 11/12/2025 15260 137,577 $0.00 $420.00 $420.00 9082
287 11/7/2025 15257 88,642 $319.92 $105.00 $424.92 9079
294 11/7/2025 15256 135,920 $326.74 $105.00 $431.74 9078
362 11/7/2025 15255 77,471 $23.48 $105.00 $128.48 9077
361 11/4/2025 15235 125,387 $57.75 $420.00 $477.75 9057
983 11/4/2025 15238 164,279 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 9060
275 11/3/2025 15232 127,497 $611.04 $315.00 $926.04 9054
278 11/3/2025 15233 114,391 $18.98 $105.00 $123.98 9055

Unit Number Maintenance Date Work Order Notes Mileage Cost of Parts Cost of Labor Cost Total View ID
983 11/4/2025 15239 164,279 $5,222.14 $840.00 $6,062.14 9061

Unit Number Maintenance Date Work Order Notes Mileage Cost of Parts Cost of Labor Cost Total View ID
290 11/12/2025 15262 121,243 $168.57 $210.00 $378.57 9084

Unit Number Maintenance Date Work Order Notes Mileage Cost of Parts Cost of Labor Cost Total View ID
266 11/6/2025 15247 136,097 $350.16 $315.00 $665.16 9069

Unit Number Maintenance Date Work Order Notes Mileage Cost of Parts Cost of Labor Cost Total View ID
361 11/4/2025 15236 125,387 $309.76 $210.00 $519.76 9058

Unit Number Maintenance Date Work Order Notes Mileage Cost of Parts Cost of Labor Cost Total View ID
281 11/26/2025 15289 107,688 $0.00 $315.00 $315.00 9111
289 11/26/2025 15290 129,536 $36.10 $420.00 $456.10 9112

Schedule Name: Unscheduled Repairs

Schedule Name: Transmission Service

Schedule Name: Tune Up

Schedule Name: Tune up- plug wires only

Schedule Name: Transmission repairs



354 11/26/2025 15288 140,216 $0.00 $420.00 $420.00 9110
287 11/20/2025 15275 89,111 $352.59 $210.00 $562.59 9097
286R 11/17/2025 15270 3,346 $83.37 $315.00 $398.37 9092
271 11/10/2025 15301 143,665 $319.92 $315.00 $634.92 9123
284 11/7/2025 15252 131,155 $14.88 $210.00 $224.88 9074
285 11/7/2025 15253 66,015 $156.05 $420.00 $576.05 9075
292 11/4/2025 15240 134,949 $0.00 $105.00 $105.00 9062



Resource Hours Scheduled Actual Hours Delayed Activation Breaks Staffing Crew Change Truck Flip Truck Swap Fuel Supplies IT Decon Admin
Return 

Equipment
Crew Injury Fleet Mechanical Critical Failure

Out Of Service - 
Other

Total Lost 
Hours

401 720:00:00 702:02:06 6:06:51 2:09:52 21:30:54 3:15:01 0:00:00 1:05:19 0:00:00 1:14:24 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 35:22:21

402 745:00:00 740:42:29 7:26:31 2:40:43 1:52:18 1:03:33 0:00:00 1:02:22 0:00:00 1:20:38 0:00:00 0:00:00 2:22:42 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 17:48:47

403 709:00:00 680:58:49 6:41:07 0:00:00 32:07:15 14:53:01 0:00:00 1:24:56 0:00:00 2:42:09 0:00:00 1:17:43 3:01:01 0:00:00 1:22:00 0:00:00 3:53:14 0:24:14 0:00:00 67:46:40

404 720:00:00 715:41:12 8:33:07 8:28:39 50:41:37 1:18:37 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 2:14:12 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 1:26:05 0:00:00 0:00:00 72:42:17

405 672:00:00 646:29:32 7:35:15 6:00:46 34:50:53 2:10:45 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:38:11 0:00:00 0:28:25 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 51:44:15

406 720:00:00 704:29:42 6:46:35 74:13:42 4:03:36 4:31:09 0:00:00 0:49:01 0:00:00 0:44:18 0:00:00 1:06:28 11:02:27 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 1:04:05 0:00:00 0:00:00 104:21:21

407 708:00:00 707:32:15 4:55:12 0:20:16 7:29:40 4:51:53 0:00:00 0:17:57 0:00:00 1:09:30 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 1:24:05 0:00:00 0:00:00 20:28:33

408 685:03:00 641:10:32 7:40:01 0:35:20 40:43:36 25:20:55 0:38:50 1:48:42 0:00:00 0:30:44 0:00:00 1:17:32 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 1:32:41 0:00:00 0:00:00 80:08:21

409 673:45:00 662:56:47 10:25:17 3:34:24 9:19:13 0:56:40 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 1:17:25 0:00:00 0:00:00 1:11:16 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 1:14:11 0:05:17 0:00:00 28:03:43

410 661:15:00 661:45:22 2:23:27 1:56:04 22:48:05 18:47:26 0:00:00 2:18:57 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:01:15 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 48:15:14

411 720:00:00 717:17:58 3:58:40 3:06:36 14:41:38 1:44:33 0:00:00 0:42:39 0:00:00 2:21:29 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:19:30 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:41:19 0:00:00 0:00:00 27:36:24

412 632:00:00 644:21:19 14:22:16 1:27:15 21:47:26 54:38:44 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:42:38 0:00:00 0:00:00 1:52:05 0:17:32 4:56:10 0:00:00 0:52:32 0:47:35 0:00:00 101:44:13

420 336:00:00 321:29:31 6:46:45 0:33:49 26:27:38 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:08:45 0:00:00 1:22:05 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:55:51 0:00:00 0:00:00 36:14:53

421 346:30:00 340:54:07 2:07:08 0:30:22 47:34:57 16:17:11 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 1:17:39 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 2:00:08 0:00:00 3:08:01 0:00:00 0:00:00 72:55:26

422 322:00:00 302:20:26 3:52:14 0:00:00 15:56:09 15:13:56 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:32:35 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 4:35:27 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 40:10:21

423 298:00:00 298:53:09 2:55:27 0:00:00 14:44:10 0:46:50 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:28:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 18:54:27

424 336:00:00 324:00:29 1:14:53 0:00:00 48:19:04 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:37:18 0:00:00 2:06:55 1:00:32 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:31:36 0:00:00 0:00:00 53:50:18

425 359:30:00 353:10:15 1:04:38 0:00:00 2:12:08 0:15:32 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:29:19 0:00:00 0:00:00 4:01:37

426 350:00:00 346:12:00 1:38:36 0:00:00 14:10:42 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 1:09:33 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:47:09 0:00:00 0:00:00 17:46:00

427 348:00:00 332:27:51 4:17:18 0:15:37 3:01:38 0:45:32 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:03:39 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:33:17 0:00:00 0:00:00 8:57:01

440 348:00:00 331:58:40 4:44:27 0:26:25 5:34:01 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:38:12 0:00:00 0:51:37 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 12:14:42

441 337:30:00 327:27:32 4:24:55 0:00:00 15:06:23 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:52:05 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:32:20 0:00:00 20:55:43

442 300:30:00 292:11:24 2:43:57 0:00:00 1:09:45 12:30:12 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 16:23:54

443 240:00:00 237:03:37 1:52:16 0:00:00 23:27:37 0:26:04 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:52:34 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 26:38:31

446 230:00:00 220:39:59 2:45:09 0:00:00 16:35:16 15:01:11 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:54:32 0:00:00 0:00:00 35:16:08

447 87:00:00 80:24:25 0:52:07 0:00:00 17:11:50 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 1:00:39 0:00:00 19:04:36

480 336:00:00 323:36:01 2:47:25 0:00:00 11:07:39 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:18:32 0:00:00 1:36:42 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 15:50:18

481 276:00:00 262:52:24 5:01:39 0:00:00 2:54:17 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:26:23 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 8:22:19

482 348:15:00 333:49:56 4:40:31 0:20:12 22:56:59 0:46:38 0:04:06 2:14:07 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:49:46 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 31:52:19

483 265:00:00 238:17:43 6:48:09 0:00:00 26:37:43 18:02:28 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 51:28:20

484 236:00:00 230:24:06 4:00:44 0:00:00 0:18:40 0:00:00 1:00:16 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 5:19:40

486 66:00:00 60:19:50 2:57:57 0:00:00 8:22:34 13:08:37 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 24:29:08

542 89:45:00 77:11:58 5:58:31 0:17:50 4:56:56 26:58:38 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:07:29 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:52:22 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:28:40 0:00:00 0:00:00 39:40:26

543 242:00:00 233:35:36 1:44:49 0:38:21 7:58:17 13:41:30 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 1:16:24 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 25:19:21

544 250:15:00 237:22:57 6:38:32 0:40:48 8:29:31 38:13:47 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 2:19:50 0:00:00 0:00:00 56:22:28

545 141:30:00 129:35:13 3:24:29 0:00:00 17:29:24 17:39:58 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 38:33:51

901-PR 11:30:00 8:48:10 0:27:12 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:00:00 0:27:12

Total 14867:18:00 14470:35:22 172:44:07 108:17:01 624:39:29 323:20:21 1:43:12 12:22:12 0:00:00 17:31:54 3:19:46 11:27:58 21:23:40 1:53:11 12:53:45 0:00:00 22:44:27 2:50:05 0:00:00 1337:11:08



12/9/2025 - 11:10 AM

Miles and Engine Hours Driven
Mileage and Engine Hours Driven by Unit (updated in library 3/8/2018)
Date = Previous Month

Year Unit Number Miles Engine Hours
2025 001 6,829 666

2025 189 0 0

2025 265 1,518 159

2025 266 1,820 347

2025 267 2,115 314

2025 268 1,429 208

2025 269 1,657 240

2025 270 1,891 246

2025 271 2,002 284

2025 272 2,194 310

2025 273 2,007 302

2025 274 1,818 237

2025 275 2,385 235

2025 276 1,703 188

2025 277 2,110 235

2025 278 3,966 357

2025 279 0 0

2025 280 3,042 350

2025 281 2,452 197

2025 282 0 0

2025 283 3,085 265

2025 284 1,472 146

2025 285 3,184 282

2025 286R 2,644 196

2025 287 1,966 180

2025 288R 3,353 318

2025 289 1,976 283

2025 290 2,211 152

2025 291 0 0

2025 292 1,826 252

2025 293 1,819 215

2025 294 2,338 291

2025 305 2,845 284

2025 306 52 4

2025 354 1,986 283

2025 355 2,163 306

2025 356 2,136 291

2025 357 1,894 288

2025 358 1,705 278

2025 359 1,763 268

2025 360 2,194 315

Miles and Engine Hours Driven Summary



2025 361 1,942 200

2025 362 2,038 278

2025 363 2,244 311

2025 4609 17 1

2025 494 0 0

2025 498 0 0

2025 7509 0 0

2025 7510 3,953 400

2025 7758 1,300 100

2025 817 1,875 298

2025 821 4,923 699

2025 981 54 13

2025 982 907 68

2025 983 646 37

111375 103,447 12,177

Date Mileage Reported On Mileage Miles Driven Hours Reported On Hours Hours Driven
11/1/2025 11/30/2025 32,746 6,829 11/30/2025 3,847 666

6,829 666

Date Mileage Reported On Mileage Miles Driven Hours Reported On Hours Hours Driven
11/1/2025 10,635 0 397 0

0 0

Date Mileage Reported On Mileage Miles Driven Hours Reported On Hours Hours Driven
11/1/2025 11/30/2025 63,351 1,518 11/30/2025 5,179 159

1,518 159

Date Mileage Reported On Mileage Miles Driven Hours Reported On Hours Hours Driven
11/1/2025 11/30/2025 137,587 1,820 11/30/2025 14,004 347

1,820 347

Date Mileage Reported On Mileage Miles Driven Hours Reported On Hours Hours Driven
11/1/2025 11/30/2025 119,982 2,115 11/30/2025 12,410 314

2,115 314

Unit Number: 001
Mileage Engine Hours

Unit Number: 189

Unit Number: 266
Mileage Engine Hours

Unit Number: 267

Mileage Engine Hours

Unit Number: 265
Mileage Engine Hours

Mileage Engine Hours



Date Mileage Reported On Mileage Miles Driven Hours Reported On Hours Hours Driven
11/1/2025 11/30/2025 138,913 1,429 11/30/2025 13,392 208

1,429 208

Date Mileage Reported On Mileage Miles Driven Hours Reported On Hours Hours Driven
11/1/2025 11/30/2025 136,828 1,657 11/30/2025 14,291 240

1,657 240

Date Mileage Reported On Mileage Miles Driven Hours Reported On Hours Hours Driven
11/1/2025 11/28/2025 125,654 1,891 11/28/2025 13,184 246

1,891 246

Date Mileage Reported On Mileage Miles Driven Hours Reported On Hours Hours Driven
11/1/2025 11/30/2025 143,420 2,002 11/30/2025 14,441 284

2,002 284

Date Mileage Reported On Mileage Miles Driven Hours Reported On Hours Hours Driven
11/1/2025 11/30/2025 110,303 2,194 11/30/2025 11,220 310

2,194 310

Date Mileage Reported On Mileage Miles Driven Hours Reported On Hours Hours Driven
11/1/2025 11/30/2025 102,586 2,007 11/30/2025 10,399 302

2,007 302

Date Mileage Reported On Mileage Miles Driven Hours Reported On Hours Hours Driven
11/1/2025 11/27/2025 141,403 1,818 11/27/2025 14,828 237

1,818 237

Unit Number: 269
Mileage Engine Hours

Unit Number: 270

Unit Number: 268
Mileage Engine Hours

Unit Number: 272
Mileage Engine Hours

Unit Number: 273

Mileage Engine Hours

Unit Number: 271
Mileage Engine Hours

Unit Number: 275

Mileage Engine Hours

Unit Number: 274
Mileage Engine Hours



Date Mileage Reported On Mileage Miles Driven Hours Reported On Hours Hours Driven
11/1/2025 11/30/2025 129,883 2,385 11/30/2025 8,673 235

2,385 235

Date Mileage Reported On Mileage Miles Driven Hours Reported On Hours Hours Driven
11/1/2025 11/17/2025 85,768 1,703 11/17/2025 7,077 188

1,703 188

Date Mileage Reported On Mileage Miles Driven Hours Reported On Hours Hours Driven
11/1/2025 11/26/2025 111,891 2,110 11/26/2025 8,294 235

2,110 235

Date Mileage Reported On Mileage Miles Driven Hours Reported On Hours Hours Driven
11/1/2025 11/30/2025 118,892 3,966 11/30/2025 8,632 357

3,966 357

Date Mileage Reported On Mileage Miles Driven Hours Reported On Hours Hours Driven
11/1/2025 113,229 0 8,431 0

0 0

Date Mileage Reported On Mileage Miles Driven Hours Reported On Hours Hours Driven
11/1/2025 11/30/2025 127,824 3,042 11/30/2025 9,698 350

3,042 350

Date Mileage Reported On Mileage Miles Driven Hours Reported On Hours Hours Driven
11/1/2025 11/30/2025 108,368 2,452 11/30/2025 7,230 197

2,452 197

Date Mileage Reported On Mileage Miles Driven Hours Reported On Hours Hours Driven

Mileage Engine Hours

Unit Number: 276

Unit Number: 278
Mileage Engine Hours

Unit Number: 279

Mileage Engine Hours

Unit Number: 277
Mileage Engine Hours

Unit Number: 281
Mileage Engine Hours

Unit Number: 282

Mileage Engine Hours

Unit Number: 280
Mileage Engine Hours

Mileage Engine Hours



11/1/2025 11/26/2025 272 -99,745 11/26/2025 14 -159

-99,745 -159

Date Mileage Reported On Mileage Miles Driven Hours Reported On Hours Hours Driven
11/1/2025 11/30/2025 110,526 3,085 11/30/2025 8,157 265

3,085 265

Date Mileage Reported On Mileage Miles Driven Hours Reported On Hours Hours Driven
11/1/2025 11/18/2025 132,009 1,472 11/18/2025 10,474 146

1,472 146

Date Mileage Reported On Mileage Miles Driven Hours Reported On Hours Hours Driven
11/1/2025 11/30/2025 68,235 3,184 11/30/2025 4,713 282

3,184 282

Date Mileage Reported On Mileage Miles Driven Hours Reported On Hours Hours Driven
11/1/2025 11/30/2025 4,541 2,644 11/30/2025 353 196

2,644 196

Date Mileage Reported On Mileage Miles Driven Hours Reported On Hours Hours Driven
11/1/2025 11/30/2025 90,041 1,966 11/30/2025 6,945 180

1,966 180

Date Mileage Reported On Mileage Miles Driven Hours Reported On Hours Hours Driven
11/1/2025 11/30/2025 6,246 3,353 11/30/2025 593 318

3,353 318

Date Mileage Reported On Mileage Miles Driven Hours Reported On Hours Hours Driven
11/1/2025 11/30/2025 129,851 1,976 11/30/2025 9,360 283

1,976 283

Unit Number: 284
Mileage Engine Hours

Unit Number: 285

Unit Number: 283
Mileage Engine Hours

Unit Number: 287
Mileage Engine Hours

Unit Number: 288R

Mileage Engine Hours

Unit Number: 286R
Mileage Engine Hours

Mileage Engine Hours

Unit Number: 289
Mileage Engine Hours



Date Mileage Reported On Mileage Miles Driven Hours Reported On Hours Hours Driven
11/1/2025 11/26/2025 122,297 2,211 11/26/2025 9,227 152

2,211 152

Date Mileage Reported On Mileage Miles Driven Hours Reported On Hours Hours Driven
11/1/2025 75,049 0 6,538 0

0 0

Date Mileage Reported On Mileage Miles Driven Hours Reported On Hours Hours Driven
11/1/2025 11/25/2025 136,614 1,826 11/25/2025 13,355 252

1,826 252

Date Mileage Reported On Mileage Miles Driven Hours Reported On Hours Hours Driven
11/1/2025 11/30/2025 141,993 1,819 11/30/2025 14,141 215

1,819 215

Date Mileage Reported On Mileage Miles Driven Hours Reported On Hours Hours Driven
11/1/2025 11/30/2025 137,766 2,338 11/30/2025 12,453 291

2,338 291

Date Mileage Reported On Mileage Miles Driven Hours Reported On Hours Hours Driven
11/1/2025 11/30/2025 95,939 2,845 11/30/2025 1,636 284

2,845 284

Date Mileage Reported On Mileage Miles Driven Hours Reported On Hours Hours Driven
11/1/2025 11/26/2025 110,700 52 11/26/2025 4,967 4

52 4

Unit Number: 290
Mileage Engine Hours

Unit Number: 291

Unit Number: 293
Mileage Engine Hours

Unit Number: 294

Mileage Engine Hours

Unit Number: 292
Mileage Engine Hours

Unit Number: 306
Mileage Engine Hours

Unit Number: 354

Mileage Engine Hours

Unit Number: 305
Mileage Engine Hours



Date Mileage Reported On Mileage Miles Driven Hours Reported On Hours Hours Driven
11/1/2025 11/30/2025 140,707 1,986 11/30/2025 14,505 283

1,986 283

Date Mileage Reported On Mileage Miles Driven Hours Reported On Hours Hours Driven
11/1/2025 11/30/2025 129,268 2,163 11/30/2025 13,916 306

2,163 306

Date Mileage Reported On Mileage Miles Driven Hours Reported On Hours Hours Driven
11/1/2025 11/30/2025 122,686 2,136 11/30/2025 12,615 291

2,136 291

Date Mileage Reported On Mileage Miles Driven Hours Reported On Hours Hours Driven
11/1/2025 11/30/2025 130,533 1,894 11/30/2025 13,638 288

1,894 288

Date Mileage Reported On Mileage Miles Driven Hours Reported On Hours Hours Driven
11/1/2025 11/30/2025 130,739 1,705 11/30/2025 13,284 278

1,705 278

Date Mileage Reported On Mileage Miles Driven Hours Reported On Hours Hours Driven
11/1/2025 11/28/2025 137,112 1,763 11/28/2025 14,037 268

1,763 268

Date Mileage Reported On Mileage Miles Driven Hours Reported On Hours Hours Driven
11/1/2025 11/30/2025 115,206 2,194 11/30/2025 11,293 315

2,194 315

Date Mileage Reported On Mileage Miles Driven Hours Reported On Hours Hours Driven

Unit Number: 356
Mileage Engine Hours

Unit Number: 357

Mileage Engine Hours

Unit Number: 355
Mileage Engine Hours

Unit Number: 359
Mileage Engine Hours

Unit Number: 360

Mileage Engine Hours

Unit Number: 358
Mileage Engine Hours

Mileage Engine Hours

Unit Number: 361
Mileage Engine Hours



11/1/2025 11/29/2025 127,167 1,942 11/29/2025 13,120 9,771

1,942 9,771

Date Mileage Reported On Mileage Miles Driven Hours Reported On Hours Hours Driven
11/1/2025 11/30/2025 79,065 2,038 11/30/2025 7,150 278

2,038 278

Date Mileage Reported On Mileage Miles Driven Hours Reported On Hours Hours Driven
11/1/2025 11/30/2025 134,145 2,244 11/30/2025 13,715 311

2,244 311

Date Mileage Reported On Mileage Miles Driven Hours Reported On Hours Hours Driven
11/1/2025 11/25/2025 158,962 17 11/25/2025 14,405 13,139

17 13,139

Date Mileage Reported On Mileage Miles Driven Hours Reported On Hours Hours Driven
11/1/2025 226 0 44 0

0 0

Date Mileage Reported On Mileage Miles Driven Hours Reported On Hours Hours Driven
11/1/2025 230 0 50 0

0 0

Date Mileage Reported On Mileage Miles Driven Hours Reported On Hours Hours Driven
11/1/2025 141,243 0 1,675 0

0 0

Date Mileage Reported On Mileage Miles Driven Hours Reported On Hours Hours Driven
11/1/2025 11/24/2025 153,922 3,953 11/24/2025 17,862 16,977

3,953 16,977

Unit Number: 362
Mileage Engine Hours

Unit Number: 363

Unit Number: 494
Mileage Engine Hours

Unit Number: 498

Mileage Engine Hours

Unit Number: 4609
Mileage Engine Hours

Unit Number: 7510
Mileage Engine Hours

Mileage Engine Hours

Unit Number: 7509
Mileage Engine Hours



Date Mileage Reported On Mileage Miles Driven Hours Reported On Hours Hours Driven
11/1/2025 11/24/2025 165,047 1,300 11/24/2025 11,597 -3,872

1,300 -3,872

Date Mileage Reported On Mileage Miles Driven Hours Reported On Hours Hours Driven
11/1/2025 11/30/2025 7,491 1,875 11/30/2025 1,186 298

1,875 298

Date Mileage Reported On Mileage Miles Driven Hours Reported On Hours Hours Driven
11/1/2025 11/30/2025 27,581 4,923 11/30/2025 3,834 699

4,923 699

Date Mileage Reported On Mileage Miles Driven Hours Reported On Hours Hours Driven
11/1/2025 11/26/2025 174,466 54 11/26/2025 20,938 13

54 13

Date Mileage Reported On Mileage Miles Driven Hours Reported On Hours Hours Driven
11/1/2025 11/28/2025 198,643 907 11/28/2025 23,217 68

907 68

Date Mileage Reported On Mileage Miles Driven Hours Reported On Hours Hours Driven
11/1/2025 11/30/2025 164,924 646 11/30/2025 17,990 37

646 37

Unit Number: 7758

Unit Number: 983
Mileage Engine Hours

Mileage Engine Hours

Unit Number: 982
Mileage Engine Hours

Unit Number: 821
Mileage Engine Hours

Unit Number: 981

Mileage Engine Hours

Unit Number: 817
Mileage Engine Hours



 
Information Technology  
12/9/2025  
Reporting Period November, 2025  
 

Prepared by Matt Folsom 12/9/2025 Page 1 of 3 

Notable Events 
• EF-2 Tornado on November 24th was a significant event in a number of ways.  

Thankfully there were no injuries, however catastrophic damage was done to 
Building G.  We have just recently extended our fiber optic network into the 
building in preparation for extending Wi-Fi coverage and adding security 
cameras.  All the labor and some of the hardware associated with this were 
lost.  The storm also pointed out the inadequacy of our security video server as 
we attempted to piece together some of the events.  There was a lot of video 
that was not recorded due to capacity issues.  

Projects 
• Physical Security Updates – FY2025 Capital Projects related to access control 

and security cameras have been green-lit and we are working with vendors to 
get them implemented. 

• Lightning Strike – almost all of the cameras that were down due to the 
lightning strike on 7/13/25 are back online.  There are a few clean-up tasks and 
some final work to be done at the north gate which is more complex that most 
of the others.     

 
 

Systems Reliability 
A global outage of some Cloudflare services impacted our ability to receive outside 
calls, accounting for the 125 minutes of lost services.   

 

Critical 
Systems 

Reliability Lost Minutes Avg Prev 12 Mo  Difference 

Network 100.000% 0 2.19 -2.19 

Services 99.711% 125 28.91 +96.09 



 
Information Technology  
12/9/2025  
Reporting Period November, 2025  
 

Prepared by Matt Folsom 12/9/2025 Page 2 of 3 

 

Cybersecurity/Threat Mitigation 
A few notable spikes in blocked emails which is not uncommon as we approach the 
holidays.   

 



 
Information Technology  
12/9/2025  
Reporting Period November, 2025  
 

Prepared by Matt Folsom 12/9/2025 Page 3 of 3 

Endpoint Management 

 
 
 
*Patches are released weekly, thus there will often be numbers in the <30 days 
category.  Only critical and security patches are applied to sensitive systems.   



 
Compliance 
10/28/2025 
Reporting: September 1st – 30th, 2025 
 

Prepared by: Katie Conn 
Page 1 of 4 

 
 
SAFETY 

• Driving Incidents: 
o 4 total incidents  

▪ Tier 5 – 0 
▪ Tier 4 – 0 
▪ Tier 3 – 0 
▪ Tier 2 – 2 

▪ Tier 1 – 2 
 

 

 
 
 
 

 

• November 2025 Leading Root Causes:  
o Lack of spatial/situational awareness – 4 

 
 

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

Dec '24
9/124,577

Jan
10/118,853

Feb
5/96,657

Mar
6/108,914

Apr
7/102,391

May
8/106,645

Jun
7/99,987

Jul
9/96,305

Aug
8/111,972

Sep
7/100,628

Oct
5/110,556

Nov
4/103,447

Driving Incidents by Month

Tier 5 Tier 4 Tier 3 Tier 2 Tier 1

(Number of Incidents / Total Miles for Month)

Please Note Tier Levels: 
Tier 5 – (Most severe) Injury Occurred 
Tier 4 – Ambulance Required Tow 
Tier 3 – Ambulance or crew placed OOS 
Tier 2 – 3rd party property/vehicle damage 
Tier 1 – (Least Severe) Incidents not meeting 
any of the above criteria 



 
Compliance 
10/28/2025 
Reporting: September 1st – 30th, 2025 
 

Prepared by: Katie Conn 
Page 2 of 4 

 
 

• Annual Auto Claims Trends:    
o 2021 (Sep-Dec): 10 (0 open, 3 w/$0 incurred) 
o 2022 (Jan-Dec): 19 (0 open, 4 w/$0 incurred)  
o 2023 (Jan-Dec): 17 (1 open, 6 w/$0 incurred)  
o 2024 (Jan-Dec): 14 (0 open, 7 w/$0 incurred) 
o 2025 (Jan-Nov): 19 

• Driver Monitoring cameras scoring for November 1st through 30th, 60% (121/201) of 
drivers at or above benchmark. Agency score of 59 (benchmark of 80).  

• Driver Monitoring system identified November’s highest risk factor as mobile device 
usage while driving (including several instances of personal devices).  

 
INJURIES 

• 3 claims/injuries with lost time: 
o Repetitive Motion – Back – Attendant – 53hrs lost 

▪ lost hours ongoing pending clearance 
o Assault – Other Body Area - In-Charge Paramedic – 17hrs lost 
o Exposure – Face/Eyes – In-Charge Paramedic - 9.5hrs lost 
o Total: 79.5 lost hours 

 
 
Facilities 
November Maintenance Log Summary:   73 work orders completed/progressed 

• 25 preventative or routine maintenance tasks completed  
• 15 unscheduled repairs completed (including 6 HVAC) 
• 2 shoreline repair/replacement  
• 31 miscellaneous/employee-initiated requests 

• Continued working with Fire Departments to prepare 3 additional stations for 24hr 
crews including shoreline installation and furniture prep. 

• Continuing to add in-house HVAC preventative maintenance and repairs 
• Worked with IT to install data conduit in Bldg. A & G 
• Sustained tornado damage to shop building. Utility restoration within hours. Cleanup 

began as soon as area was deemed safe by Fire Department and Utility 
companies. Insurance claim filed and adjuster visited site to assess damage. 
Inventory and audit of damaged contents being compiled.  



 
Compliance 
10/28/2025 
Reporting: September 1st – 30th, 2025 
 

Prepared by: Katie Conn 
Page 3 of 4 

 
 
 

Compliance 
DSHS Updates:  

• No open outstanding Items 
• DSHS Reports/Notifications: 0 

 
 

November 2025 Critical Failures review: 
3 Total:  

• P0 – 0 
• P1 – 1 
• P2 – 2  
• P3 – 0 
• P4 – 0  

 
P1 – 11/2/2025 – Driving Incident (Gate Collision) 
M403 was dispatched to a 17D04 Fall and made scene. Total time from first keystroke to first unit on scene 
was 7 minutes 59  seconds. After beginning transport 59 secondsital, M403 ambulance came in contact 
with the gate while trying to exit the apartment complex. M403 requested a second ambulance to complete 
transport. M423 was dispatched, took over patient care and transported the patient Non-Emergency 
Transport to the hospital. Incident was reviewed by Quality Team and resulted in No patient harm. 
 
P2 – 11/5/2025 – Driving Incident (Fleet Collision) 
M447 was dispatched to a 31C01 Unconscious/Fainting. After going en route, M447 attempted to navigate a 
right turn and came into contact with another vehicle in their lane. M421 was dispatched and made scene. 
Total time from first keystroke to first unit on scene was 9 minutes 19 seconds. M421 transported the 
patient Non-Emergency Transport to the hospital. Incident was reviewed by Quality Team and resulted in No 
patient harm. 
 
P2 – 11/18/2025 – Human Factor (OOS Communication) 
M412 was dispatched to a 23C01 Overdose/Poisoning. Following dispatch M412 alerted Control that they 
were obtaining Controlled Substances and were unable to respond. M411 was dispatched to the call and 
made scene. Total time from first keystroke to first unit on scene was 16 minutes 18 seconds. M411 
transported the patient Non-Emergency Transport to the hospital. Incident was reviewed by Quality Team 
and resulted in No patient harm. 
 
 
 



 
Compliance 
10/28/2025 
Reporting: September 1st – 30th, 2025 
 

Prepared by: Katie Conn 
Page 4 of 4 

 
 

 
  

  
 
 

0
2
4
6
8

10
12
14
16

Dec
14/4948

Jan
11/4820

Feb
8/4429

Mar
7/4967

Apr
7/4851

May
4/5183

Jun
10/4789

Jul
3/4937

Aug
7/5097

Sep
4/4988

Oct
7/5188

Nov
3/4728

Critical Failure by Month

Human Factor Driving Incident Equipment Mechanical

# Failures / # Responses 


	00. 12.16.2025 Presentation
	93A3CoTF_uVHZ9H_0
	Slide 1 
	Slide 2 
	Slide 3 
	Slide 4 
	Slide 5 
	Slide 6 
	Slide 7 
	Slide 8 
	Slide 9 
	Slide 10 
	Slide 11 
	Slide 12 
	Slide 13 
	Slide 14 
	Slide 15 
	Slide 16 
	Slide 17 
	Slide 18 
	Slide 19 
	Slide 20 
	Slide 21 
	Slide 22 
	Slide 23 
	Slide 24 
	Slide 25 
	Slide 26 
	Slide 27 


	06. CEO's Report
	06A. HR Board Report_November 2025
	06B. November '25 EMS Survey Report
	06c. Ops
	06d. Clinical Metrics - November 2025
	STEMI-1 Chart
	STEMI- 2 Chart
	STEMI-3 Chart
	STEMI-4 Chart
	STEMI-5 Chart
	Stroke-1 Chart (2)
	Stroke-2 Chart (2)
	Stroke-3 Chart (2)
	Stroke-4 Chart (2)
	DSI-1
	DSI-2
	DSI-3
	DSI-4
	DSI-5
	Trauma-1 Chart
	Trauma-2 Chart
	Trauma-3 Chart
	Misc-01 Chart
	Misc-02 Chart
	Misc-03 Chart
	Misc-04 Chart
	Misc-5 Chart

	06E. NovemberPIOreport (1)
	06F. Fleet
	Fleet summary
	Fleet Maintenance Log A  B PM (47).xls 11-25
	Lost Hours (20).xls 11-25
	Miles and Hours Driven (70).xls 11-25

	06G. IT_NOV
	Notable Events
	Projects
	Systems Reliability
	Cybersecurity/Threat Mitigation
	Endpoint Management

	06H. 2025.11_Compliance




